

Kratek življenjepis

Višji predavatelj na Fakulteti za pravo in management infrastrukture in nepremičnin. Po diplomi na Fakulteti za arhitekturo, Univerza v Ljubljani, slušatelj Interdisciplinarnega podiplomskega študija planiranja in urejanja prostora na Fakulteti za geodezijo in gradbeništvo in, s štipendijo Chevenening, magistrskega kurza na Joint Centre for Urban Design na Univerzi Oxford Brookes v Združenem Kraljevstvu. Predhodno zaposlen na Urbanističnem inštitut Republike kot raziskovalec in prostorski planer. Eden začetnikov izdavanja znanstveno-strokovne revije *Urbani izziv*; od leta 1996 do 2006 tudi njen glavni urednik (<https://urbani-izziv.urbinstitut.si>)

Do leta 2024 vodil Odsek za upravne naloge in splošne zadeve na Oddelku za urejanje prostora, Mestna uprava, Mestna občina Ljubljana.

Trenutno zaposlen na Ministrstvu za naravne vire in prostor.

Področja strokovnega zanimanja: Upravno pravne osnove prostorskega planiranja ter prostorsko-planske tehnike in metode.

Senior lecturer at the Faculty of Law and Management of Infrastructure and Real Estate.

After graduating from the Faculty of Architecture, University of Ljubljana, he attended the Interdisciplinary Postgraduate Study of Spatial Planning and Planning at the Faculty of Geodesy and Civil Engineering and, with a Chevening scholarship, the master's course at the Joint Centre for Urban Design at Oxford Brookes University in the United Kingdom. Previously employed at the Urban Planning Institute of the Republic of Slovenia as a researcher and planning consultant. One of the initiators of the scientific and professional journal *Urbani izziv*; from 1996 to 2006 also its editor-in-chief (<https://urbani-izziv.urbinstitut.si>)

Until 2024 head of the Department of Administrative Tasks and General Affairs at the Department of Spatial Planning, City Administration, City Municipality of Ljubljana.

Currently employed at the Ministry of Natural Resources and Spatial Planning.

Professional interest: Legal and administrative basis of spatial planning and planning techniques and methods.

Podatki za spletno stran

Ivan Stanič

E-mail: ivan.stanic@epf.nova-uni.si

Available for consultation: Thursdays 16.00 – 20.00 (upon prior arrangement)

Work experience

[1. Okt. 2024 – Current]	Ministerial Cabinet Ministry of natural resources and planning City: Ljubljana, Country: Slovenia
[1. Okt. 2007 – 30. Sept. 2024]	Head of administrative and general affairs office Department of spatial planning City administration City of Ljubljana City: Ljubljana, Country: Slovenia
[1. Jun. 1987 – 31. Sept. 2007]	Researcher, planning consultant Urban Planning Institute of the Republic of Slovenia City: Ljubljana, Country: Slovenia Member of the management board (2002–2007, president 2006 – 2007) Member of the scientific committee (1996–2007, president 2000–2004)

Member of the editorial board of the scientific magazine *Urbani izziv* (1989–2006, Chief editor 1996–2006)
As researcher involved with theoretical and empirical urbanological studies on urban and regional development, limits of growth, urban rehabilitation and renewal, public spaces, local self-government, public participation methods in planning, and especially regulation in spatial management and development, as well as administrative-legal aspects of spatial development, planning and design.

Besides the research work also involved as planning consultant in Slovenia and abroad. As consultant for the public sector worked in many municipalities in Slovenia (Ljubljana, Koper, Novo mesto, Slovenj Gradec, Hrpelje-Kozina, Ilirska Bistrica, Izola, Logatec, Škofja loka, Vodice and Žalec), operating at various levels (assistant, specialist or project leader). Engagements abroad were in Bosnia and Hercegovina, Montenegro and Kosova.

* 1. Okt. 1995 – 1. May 1996

Research assistant

Joint Centre for urban design

Oxford Brookes University

City: Oxford, Headingtom, Country: United Kingdom

[1. Apr. 1986 – 30. May 1987]

Trainee

Committee for environmental protection and spatial planning

City: Ljubljana, Country: Slovenia

Education and training

[Sept 1979 – March 1985]

University degree in architecture

Faculty of architecture, geodesy civil engineering and geodesy, University of Ljubljana

City: Ljubljana, Country: Slovenia

Language skills:

Mother tongue: Slovene

Other languages: English, Serbian/Croat

Research and other projects:

(selection)

Mugoša, Ratimir, Stanič, Ivan, Bulajić, Predrag, Vujošević, Miodrag, Popović, Svetislav G., Radulović, Vasilije, Dimitrovska Andrews, Kaliopa (konzultant). *Prostorni plan Crne Gore do 2020. godine – predlog*. Podgorica: Montenegroinženjering, 2007. 178 str., ilustr.

Stanič, Ivan, Mušič, Barbara, Mladenovič, Luka. *Evidence: expert guidelines for the municipality Žalec*, Ljubljana: Urbi, d.o.o., *Oblikovanje prostora*, 2007. 1 map, ilustr.

Stanič, Ivan, Golobič, Mojca, Kos, Drago, Uršič, Matjaž, Mušič, Barbara. *Comprehensive study of carrying capacity for settlement in Izola*. Ljubljana: Urbanistični inštitut Republike Slovenije, 2005. 103 p., ilustr.

Stanič, Ivan, Koritnik, Ivo, Kunčič, Sonja, Mušič, Barbara, Tržan, Milena. *Estimate of investment value for land preparation and sales value within the building proposal for the centre of Vodice*. Ljubljana: Urbanistični inštitut Republike Slovenije, 2005. 1 zv., ilustr.

Stanič, Ivan, Ploštajner, Zlata, Pavliha, Mitja, Jakoš, Aleksander, Ploštajner, Boštjan. *Living habit of Slovenes and their spatial effect – secondary housing: research study for the Spatial plan of Slovenia*. Urbanistični inštitut Republike Slovenije, 2000. 21 f.

Stanič, Ivan, Pavliha, Mitja, Goličnik, Barbara, Mujkić, Sabina. Central, mixed and morphologically conditioned land uses. In: Mlakar, Aleš (ur.). Concept of spatial development of Ljubljana. Ljubljana: Municipality of Ljubljana, Department of urbanism. 2001, str. [40]-42, ilustr.

Articles:

(selection)

Stanič, Ivan: Planning vision and the service of spatial planning: In: Djukić, Aleksandra et al. (ed.): 8th academic conference on places and technologies – proceedings. University of Belgrade, Faculty of architecture, 2023, pp. 635–640.

Stanič, Ivan, Janža, Mitja: Anticipation of geological hazards in planning documentation. In: Grum, Bojan (ur.): Interdisciplinarna raziskovanja nepremičnin – Izbrane znanstvene razprave. Inštitut za nepremičninske vede, 2017, pp. 43–51.

Stanič, Ivan, Premelč, Marko, Wolf, Vitomir, Zorn, Miha: Spatial planning and management on the local level by using GIS technologies, In: Ciglič, Rok et al. (ed.): Digital data [GIS in Slovenia 13], Ljubljana: Založba ZRC SAZU; 2016, pp. 179-192.

Alaber, Sanja, Bavec, Miloš, Jež, Jernej (avtor, fotograf), Oven, Maja, Peternelj, Karmen, Rokavec, Duška, Stanič, Ivan, Zupančič, Domen (avtor, fotograf), et al., Peternelj, Karmen (urednik, fotograf). [Roof-of-Rock] Common guidelines and recommendations for changes to the legislature: Dunea, 2015. 51 p., ilustr.

Stanič, Ivan: Fabiani's planning of public benefit, *Urbani izziv*, special edition 2015, No. 5, pp. 17–21.

Stanič, Ivan, Dimitrovska Andrews, Kaliopa. Legitimising changes of land use in procedures for the adoption of spatial plans. In: Gulič, Priscila (ur.). Proceedings. Nova Gorica: Evropska pravna fakulteta, 2014, pp. 183–192.

Ažman Momirski, Lučka, Oven, Maja, Stanič, Ivan. Safeguarding industrial cultural heritage in degraded urban areas : study course. [S. l.: s. n.], 2012. 60 f., ilustr.

Stanič, Ivan. Managing urban space between modernity and satisfaction. In: Sitar, Metka (ed.). Urban futures. 1. izd. Maribor: Fakulteta za gradbeništvo. 2008, pp. 121-130.

Stanič, Ivan (ur.) Partnership Šmartinska project area in Ljubljana [international public open anonymous single-tier idea urban planning competition : 227,83 hektarjev, hectares]. Ljubljana: Zbornica za arhitekturo in prostor Slovenije, 2008. 45 str., ilustr.

Stanič, Ivan: Short overview of spatial planning of Ljubljana in the 20th century, *Ljubljana - Glasilo Mestne občine Ljubljana*: Vol. XIII, No. 2, 2008, pp. 60–63.

Dimitrovska Andrews, Kaliopa, Mihelič, Breda, Stanič, Ivan. The post-socialist urban restructuring of Ljubljana : strengthening identity. In: Stanilov, Kiril (ed.). The post-socialist city : urban form and space transformations in Central and Eastern Europe after socialism, (The GeoJournal library, Vol. 29). Dordrecht: Springer. 2007, pp. 427-445.

Stanič, Ivan. Global corridors: between spontaneity and control. In: Sitar, Metka (ed.) Open borders. Maribor, Faculty for Civil Engineering, 2005, pp. 141-148 and 179-185.

Stanič, Ivan. Metropolitan Ljubljana in Slovenia. In: Beograd i njegov region. Beograd: Geografski fakultet, 2003, pp. 346-354.

Stanič, Ivan. The phantom menace of city in graphic novels. *Urbani izziv*, 2003, Vol. 14, No. 2, pp. 13–21 and 89–92.

Dimitrovska Andrews, Kaliopa, Stanič, Ivan, Mihelič, Breda. The distinct structure of the city. *Urbani izziv*, 2001, Vol. 12, No. 2, pp. 5-16 and 117-123.

Rus, Angelca, Stanič, Ivan. Internal subdivision of Ljubljana and its links to the urban region. In: Gabrovec, Matej (ed.), Orožen Adamič, Milan (ed.). Ljubljana: Geography of the city: Ljubljansko geografsko društvo: Založba ZRC, ZRC SAZU. 2000, pp. 265-276.

Course on Planning and Development. United Nations Development Programme, Serbia and Montenegro, UNDP, 2005
Training Program for Municipal Planning and Management Framework in Kosovo, UN-HABITAT, 2005–06

Complete bibliography available on: www.cobiss.si